[bookmark: _GoBack]MINUTES OF MEETING

Procurement and installation of pumps with transformer substation, and power line construction (ITB-TKM-003-2018).

Pre-Bid Conference

Date: 18 September 2018, 11:00.
Venue: UN Building, Conference-Hall № 107.
 
[bookmark: _Hlk488055568]Present from the companies:
List of participants is in the attachment.

[bookmark: _Hlk488055587]Present from the UNDP side:
1. Geldy Myradov – EERE Project Manager UNDP
2. Muhammet Artykov-Specialist on water issues of the Project UNDP
3. [bookmark: _Hlk510694992]Umar Nurmamedov-National Expert-Hydro Engineer for diesel and lectric pumps UNDP
4. Agadovran Aganiyazov- National Expert for the development of design and estimate documentation for the tender for the procurement and installation of pumps UNDP
5. Mamed Shaharov- Field Assistant UNDP
6. Kira Satarova – Project Assistant UNDP
7. Kristina Kalinka-Project Assistant UNDP

Pre-Bid Conference:
Project Assistant, Kira Satarova, has acquainted the bid participants in detail with tender conditions and submission of the bid documents, explaining which documents should be provided at the time of filing and the date of submission. Particular attention was paid to the two minimum qualification requirements, if not in accordance with which, the proposals will be declined from further consideration, namely:

IMPORTANT: Bids that do not include documents OR do not meet requirements under a, b, c, d will be rejected.
a. Bid Security submitted as per ITB requirements with compliant validity period
b. Required Bid Validity
c. Power of Attorney
d. Minimum Bid documents provided

During the meeting, all technical issues were recorded, and participants were informed that the minutes of this meeting will be sent out to all participants and posted on the official website of UNDP. 





Questions of the bid participants and answers to those:

1. Question: In what currency do local companies get paid?

Answer: The local companies located on the territory of Turkmenistan will be paid in Turkmen Manats, while the contract with the foreign company will be concluded in US dollars.

2. Question: The tender document specifies that 60 days are provided for the supply of pumps. As a rule, the company produces pumps on request and it takes about 6-8 weeks. If you consider the delivery time of about 4 weeks, then the company may not be in time to deliver the pumps in 60 days?

Answer: Please, note that the delivery time specified in the bidding document is 60 working days or, in other words, 12 weeks with a 5-day working week. This should be quite enough for the production and transportation of pumps.

3. Question: There are old transformers at the facilities of Lot-1. It is possible that old transformers can cause surges and misalignments of electricity, which can cause a pump shutdown or even lead to the combustion of a new pump, what should we do?

Answer: At this time, the voltage surges are very rare. If this circumstance serves as a problem for the new equipment, the operating organization will be responsible for repairing or replacing the transformer.

4. Question: Is it possible to move the installation location of pumps by several meters to improve the efficiency of the equipment?

Answer: The move should be coordinated with UNDP project specialists. The move of 2-10m is quite acceptable.

5. Question: By the time the pumps are installed, it will be November-December. Will the required water level be in the channel for testing the pumps?

Answer: There will be necessary water level in the channel, as watering occurs all year round.

6. Question: If the gate valves (or other equipment) proposed by the bidders differ in diameter from those required in the specification, will this proposal be accepted?

Answer: Please, refer to Section 3, Item 3-ITB-TKM-003-2018. 

A Bidder may submit an alternative Bid-with more energy-efficient equipment, for example pumps with a lower power of the motor at the required level of productivity to pump the required volume of water, but only if it also submits a Bid that meets the base case (i.e., what is originally required by UNDP in this ITB). UNDP shall only consider the alternative bid offered by the Bidder whose Bid for the base case was determined to be a responsive Bid.

7. Question: Could you please provide the map locations and pictures for the project locations.

    Answer: Yes, please find below the coordinates and pictures.
· 38°00'39.5"N 58°20'20.8"E Gurtly
· 37°32'01.8"N 62°00'45.3"E Mary
· 38°52'52.5"N 63°45'05.0"E Lebap
· 39°09'59.9"N 56°20'36.9"E Balkan
· 42°20'23.0"N 59°01'38.4"E Dashoguz
After the meeting, it was reported that the minutes of the meeting with the answers to technical questions will be distributed among the participants and posted on the UNDP website on September 28, 2018. 
At the end of the meeting, the participants were asked to witness their presence by filling in the appropriate form (in the attachment).

The Protocol was conducted by: Kira Satarova






Pumping station (No.3 bis) in Ashgabat along the bypass road (Gurtly)" [image: ][image: ]
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Pumping station in Yenish-2 FA in Sayat etrap (Lebap velayat) [image: ]
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Pumping station in “Chashdepe” FA, Murgap etrap of Mary velayat[image: ]
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Pumping station in Sumbar FA in Magtymguly etrap, 1030km of Karakum river (Balkan velayat)[image: ]
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Pumping station in Hakykat FA in Koneurgench etrap (Dashoguz velayat) [image: ]
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